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From:  Barry Dennien

Sent:  Monday, 7 February 2011 9:04 AM
To: Bradiey John
Subject: BOM warning - note not much here for Lockyer

TOP PRIORITY FOR IMMEDIATE BROADCAST

SEVERE THUNDERSTORM WARNING - SOUTHEAST QUEENSLAND
for FLASH FLOODING

For people in parts of the
TOOWOOMBA Council Area.

Issued at 8:39 am Monday, 7 February 2011.

Severe thunderstorms are likely to produce very heavy rainfall and flash flooding in the warning area over
the next several hours.

Locations which may be affected
- include Oakey, Jondaryan and Bowenville,

Emergency Management Queensland advises that people should:
* Avold driving, walking or riding through flood waters.

* Seek shelter, preferably indoors and never under trees.

* Avoid using the telephone during a thunderstorm.

* Beware of fallen trees and powerlines. .

* For emergency assistance contact the SES on 132 500.

The next warning is due to be issued by 9:40 am.
Warnings are also available through TV and Radio broadcasts, the Bureau's website at www.bom.gov.au

or calt 1300 659 219. The Bureau and Emergency Management Queensiand would appreciate warnings
being broadcast regutarly.
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issued at 07 Feb 8:38 am EST

Bureau of Meteorology
valid at 07 Feb 8:45 am EST
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Barry Dennien

Chief Executive Officer

SEQ Water Grid Manager

Phone: (07) | Fax: (07}
Email:
Visit: Level 15, 53 Albert Street, Brisbane
Post: PO Box 16205, City East Qld 4002
ABN: 14783317630

| viobt: I

Please consider the environment before printing this email. It takes 10 litres of water to make one sheet of A4 paper.

This email, together with any altachments, is intended for the named recipient(s) only; and may contain privileged and cenfidential information. You
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understand that any privitege or confidentiality attached to this message is not waived, lost or destroyed because you hava received this message in error. {f
received in error, you are asked to inforn: the sender as guickly as possible and delete this email and any copies of this from your computer system network.
If not an intended recipient of this email, you must not copy, distribute or take any action{s) hat refies on it; any form of disclosure, modification, distribution

andfor publication of this email is also prohibited.
While all care has been taken, the SEQ Water Grid Manager disclaims all liability for loss or damage to person or properly arising from this message being

infected by a compuler virus or other contamination. Untess stated otherwise, this emall represents only the views of the sender and not the views of the SEQ
Water Grid Manager and/os the Queenstand Govarnment.
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From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Deizoppo Lindsay

Wednesday, 16 February 2011 3:56 PM
Wall Terry; Efiwood Dean; Bradley John
Extra Dot Points

Importance: High
Josh, urgent dot points, as discussed

+

1/04/2011

DERM has issued a state-wide exemption certificate under the Coastal Protection and
Management Act 1995 for the replacement and rebuilding of badly damaged
infrastructure in tidal waters that was previously approved.

Examples of such infrastructure are ferry terminals, jetties, pontoons, rowing
facilities, boat ramps, and board walks.

The exemption applies to both small scale.private and large scale public
infrastructure,

The exemption is for replacement and reinstatement on a ‘like for like’ basis where
floods or Cyclone “Yasi” completely destroyed a structure.

Repair of structures that were damaged, but largely survived, can occur under the
maintenance provisions that apply to existing approved structures and require no
particular approvals.

The exemption will apply to hundreds of previously approved structures built in tidal
waters across the state.

There will be significant savings in time and cost for local governments, industry and
individuals complying with the exemption certificate.

This will also allow the state to focus its efforts on other aspects of the recovery
rather than spending valuable time re-assessing already approved works.

Provided that work is undertaken in accordance with the requirements of the
exemption certificate, the replacement of a previously approved structure in tidal
waters can proceed immediately.

No new application will be required unless a different structure is proposed to replace
the one that was destroyed.

To ensure that reptacement structures are safe and sound, they must be constructed
in accordance with current standards and an engineer must certify that they meet the
requirements set out in the exemption certificate.

The exemption wili facilitate the rapid rebuilding of public and private infrastructure
such as the ferry terminals, rowing facilities, boat ramps and private pontoons in the
Brishane River, .

The assets on which the north Queensland tourism industry relies will be able to be
rebuilt immediately in accordance with existing approvals.

This will help this vital industry rebuild and get up and runmng again before the next
tourism season.

The existence of the exemption certificate is expected to reduce the recovery time by
up to 6 months for the rebuilding and replacement of community and private assets in
tidal waters.
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+  Further details will be available on the DERM website at www.derm.qld.gov.au .

+ This is an example of the kind of thinking that is occurring in the Queensland public
service as we all find efficient and effective ways to reduce the administrative delays that
might impede the state’s recovery from these natural disasters.

+ Forexample, the replacement cost of damaged ferry terminals to which this exemption
would apply has be costed at &$70M (see ref below)

+ If Brisbane City Council approaches DERM with applications for replacement ferry terminal
infrastructure that meet the new exemption, DERM will process each application within one
working day of receiving it!

http://news.brisbanetimes.com.au/breaking-news-national/brisbane-mayor-demands-money-from-fed-govt-
20110215-1auwc.html

Lindsay Delzoppo

General Manager, Operations

Environment and Natural Resource Reguiation
Department of Environment and Resource Management
Ph:
Fax;
Mob:
e

7th Floor, 400 George Street, Brisbane, Qid
GPO Box 2454 Brisbane, Qid, 4001

Nominations for the 2011 Premier's ClimateSmart Sustainability Awards, which recognise Queenslanders who
are ClimateSmart champions achieving excellence in sustainability, are open until Friday 4 March 2011, For
more information on how to enter visit www.derm. qld.gov.au/premiersawards

From: Womersley Jon

Sent: Wednesday, 16 February 2011 2:52 PM

To: Delzoppo Lindsay &

Cc: Raihman Dean; Hughes Vanessa; Mitchell Fran; White Kelsey
Subject: '

Importance: High

Lindsay

The following dot points for your assistance:
| trust that this material is of assistance.
Regards

Jon Womersley
Director Regulatory Support & Practice

Environment and Natural Resource Regulation

Email:

Telephone: Facsimile: 0
]

Mobile;
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Department of Environment and Resource Management
Floor 8, 400 George Street, Brisbane, G 4000

GPO Box 2454, Brisbane Q 4001
http:fiwww.derm.ald.gov.au
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From:  David shaw [

Sent:  Thursday, 17 February 2011 10;50 AM

To: Lewis Kieran: media

Cc: Nicola Hazell; Bradley John; Joshua Cooney; Waters Kerry

Subject: FW. DERM's bacterial and fecal contamination tests for Brisbane River.

Hi Kieran et all,

Can you please add this to the mix re responses today?
S_uggest some of the stuff the DG uses today will help.
ASAP today please.

Dave

From: Tony Moore [mailto
Sent: Thursday, 17 February 2011 10:49 AM

To: David Shaw
Subject: DERM's bacterial and fecal contamination tests for Brishane River

Hi David.

When were the most recent tests done by DERM on fecal contamination in the Brishane River?
What do they show?

Five weeks after the Brishane flood is it still dangerous to be in the river?

What other contamination or bacteria does DERM test the Brisbane River for?

What tests have you done on those issues since the flood.
The Courier Mail suggests that there is high fecal contamination level BEFORE the floods. Is one

of the sewerage treatment plants leaking?
7. Did DERM have any suspicions if this before this morning and what has happened in this

regard?

D w N e

: Tony Moore

The information contained In this e-mall message and any accompanying files is or may be confidential, If you are not the intended recipient,
any use, disseminalion, reliance, forwarding, printing or copying of this e-mail or any atlached files is unauthorised. This e-mall is subject to
copyright. No part of it should be reproduced, adapted or communicated without the written consent of the copyright owner. If you have
received this e-mail in error please advise the sender imimadiately by retum e-mait or telephone and delete all copies. Fairfax does not
guarantee the accuracy or completeness of any Information contained in this e-mail or attached files. Intemet communications are not

secure, therefore Fairfax does not accept legal responsibilily for the contents of this message or aftached files,

1/04/2011






MINISTERIAL STATEMENT
Minister for Climate Change and Sustainability, Kate Jones MP
Environmental Impacts of the Summer Cyclones and Floods
Thursday 17 February, 2011

Mr Speaker,

The natural disasters that devastated our communities over the past summer
have also caused major destruction to our natural environment and native wildlife.

Many of our iconic rainforests, reefs and waterways have been affected.

" We have hundreds of scientists and rangers across Queensfand working to

around the clock to help our environment recover.

Today | can announce that the latest test results for Moreton Bay show that the
freshwater has diluted the seawater to an extent never seen before in ten years of
monitoring.

Nissolved substances in the plume made it the darkest colour, ever seen, and .| Deteted: s

Metal samples also indicate higher than previous levels for some metals. _...-{ peleted: of
This information s the result of sampling from over 300 sites, Jn addition, more _...-—{ Deteted: and

than 110km of mangroves have been assessed _for damage.

Our environmental sampling has been focused on mapping the plume, testing for
organic contaminants and metals, inspecting and testing seagrass and corals, and
assessing sediments levels.

| JThe floods have had a massive impact on the bay. Seagrass beds in some areas __{peletea: Asa
are showing declines in condition as the low light means they are unable to "‘i.'j}"e‘etem result of the
‘1 Daleted: —s

photosynthesise and produce food.

This has the potential to have grave impacts on our dugongs and turtles that rely
n the seagrass for food and habitat.

Fortunately, our monitoring continues to show that the eastern banks and
southern sections of Moreton Bay have escaped largely unscathed — meaning
they will continue to provide important food source for dugong and marine turtles
in the area.

We will continue to keep a close watch on this to ensure these iconic species
continue to thrive in our waters,



Mr Speaker, | can also announce that right now teams of our rangers are out in
the water in the Great Barrier Reef, working with scientists from CSIRO, GBRMPA
and other research partners, conducting reef health surveys across the area hit by
Cyclone Yasi.

Around 350 sites will be inspected, to look at coral damage and marine health.

This is another example of the huge effort underway to understand the impacts on
this_unigue marine environment.

.- Deleted:;
Lneleted: KKK
bu Iqu:"'resﬂlence in our Great Barrier Reef. throuqh our broader reef protection
measur@s { Deleted: ;

Mr Speaker, we are also working tirelessly to assist some of our most threatened
species affected by the disasters on the land, such as the rare Cassowary
population at Mission Beach.

I can report that as of today we now have a total of 21 feeding stations between
Mission Beach, Tully, Cardwell, Tully Heads, Etty Bay and Mt Mackay.

1,200 kilograms of fruit has been distributed to the feed stations and as part of
aerial food drops — the result of a huge effort from rangers, volunteers who cut up
the fruit, and local North Qld businesses who donated the fruit.

Helping our environment to recover from the natural disasters that have shaken
our state will be a huge job but is essential for Qid's future.

Our staff and rangers will continue to work in partnership with conservation
groups, university research bodies and federal agencies to monitor the impacts
and ensure we have the plans in place to help our fury, scaly, leathery and
feathered Queenslanders recover.
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From
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Monday, 21 February 2011 5:52 PM
Best Debbie; Bradiey John
Lyons Michael @ SEQWGM

Subject: Fwd: Dam releases

FYI

Begin forwarded message:

From: Mike Foster
Date: 21 February 2011 5:45:56 PM GMT+10:00

To: Geoff Stead

Ce: Michael Lyons , Dan Spiller
SEQWGM Media

Paul Bird [

Subject: Dam releases

Geoff,

Can confirm that we will have to open the gates at North Pine tonight

(7pm to Sam). Had 60mm plus across the catchment and dam this afternoon.
As per our operating protocols Moreton Bay Regional Counci! has been
notified and is moving to close Young's Crossing.

No change expected to Wivenhoe flows, however we will continue to
monitor overnight,

Cheers Mike

----- Original Message-----

From: Geoff Stead [mailto

Sent: Monday, 21 February 2011 5:08 PM
To: Mike Foster

Subject:

Mike, Was any gate action or otherwise taken at Wivenhoe as these
storms swept across - just in case some journo asks

Geoff Stead

Senior Media Advisor

Office of the Hon Stephen Robertson MP

Minister for Natural Resources, Mines and Energy and Trade
p:

M: I
e

This email, together with any attachments, is intended for the named

1/04/2011



Page 2 of 2

recipient(s) only; and may contain privileged and confidential
information. If received in error, you are asked to inform the sender as
quickly as possible and delete this email and any copies of this from
your computer system network.

If not an intended recipient of this email, you must not copy,
distribute or take any action(s) that relies on it; any form of
disclosure, modification, distribution and /or publication of this email
is also prohibited.

Unless stated otherwise, this email represents only the views of the
sender and not the views of the Queensland Government,

Please consider the environment before printing this email.

Your Anti-virus Service scanned this email. It is safe from known
viruses.

For more information regarding this service, please contact your service
provider.

Important information: This email and any attached information is intended only for the
addressee and may

contain confidential and/or privileged information, If you are not the addressee, you are
notified that any

transmission, distribution, ot other use of this information is strictly prohibited. The
confidentiality attached

to this email is not waived, lost or destroyed by reasons of mistaken delivery to you. If
you have received this _
email in etror please contact the sender immediately and delete the material from your
email system.

QLD Bulk Water Supply Authority ABN75450239876 (Trading as Seqwater).

This email, logether with any attachmenits, is intended for the named recipieni(s) only; and may contain privileged and confidential information.
You understand thal any privilege or confidentiality atiached to this message is nol waived, lost or desiroyed because you have received this
message in error. if received in error, you are asked to inform the sender as quickly as possible and delfete this email and any copies of this from
your computer system network.

If not an intended recipient of this email, you must not copy, distribute or take any action{s) that relies on it; any form of disclosure, modification,
distribution and/or publication of this email is also prohibited.

While all care has been taken, the SEQ Water Grid Manager disclaims all liability for loss or damage 1o person or property arising from this
message being infected by a computer virus or other contamination. Unless slated othenwise, this emall represents only the views of the sender
and not the views of the SEQ Water Grid Manager and/or the Queensland Government.

1/04/2011
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Sent: Tuesday, 22 February 2011 10:30 AM
To: Bradley John; Lance McCallum;

Ce: U = 5t Debbie;
.

Dennien Barry @ SEQWGM

Subject: RE: Mt Crosby Water Treatment Plant
Attachments: MIN - Mt Crosby WTP loss of SCADA.PDF
All,

Current update attached for info.

Mt Crosby is now producing 100 ML/day in manual mode (having not routinely operated in that mode
for at least 20 years). Seqwater is stabilising production at this level, prior to increasing to 150 ML/day
and then 200 ML/day (aiming to do this no fater than tomorrow morning).

Storages are at about 250 ML, being drawn down at about 100 ML/day. Storages have not previously
been below 120 ML.

We are preparing contingency plans and communications materials. We will assess the need for these
following a midday teleconference,

The emergency room has been activated and is available on || will brief QH officers and have
invited them to our midday teleconference. '

I am available on I if you have any other queries.

Regards,
Dan

Ffom: Bradley John
Sent: Tuesday, February 22, 2011 §:49 AM

To: Lance McCallum;
Co: I 0 5plcr
Subject: rosby Water ireatment Plan

Min R, Ken Mick, Jeanette
Just FYI at this stage — not yet a problem to supply.

Mt Crosby water treatment plant (both East Bank and West Bank)} are both currently offfine due to
electrical failure in last night's storms.
o There is about 270 ML in storage in reservoirs across Central SEQ but the issue of concern will be

the ability to resupply reservoirs in the western areas, closest to Mt Crosby.
¢ Southern Regional Water Pipetine is transferring max (95 ML/d) into Central SEQ zone and the
North Pine treatment plant is at maximum (due to low quality inflow water) at about 100 ML/d.

There is urgent work underway by Seqwater to get Westbank back online by lunchtime, which will provide
at least 100 ML/d in the first stage. Provided this all goes to plan, there should be no interruption to

water supply.

- Dan Spilier at SEQWGM will provide SITREPs and updates during the day, escalating if there any
concerns. '

1/04/2011
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John Bradley
Director-General
Department of Environment and Resource Management
Teleph ;

Email:
www.derm.qgld.gov.au

Department of Environment and Resource Management
400 George Street, Brisbane Q 4000
GPO Box 2454, Brisbane Q 4001

Think B4U Print
1 ream of paper = 6% of a tree and 5.4kg €02 in the atmosphere

3 sheets of A4 paper = 1 litre of water

This email, together with any attachments, is intended for the named recipient{s} only; and may contain privileged and confidential information.
You understand that any privilege or confidentiality attached to this message is not waived, lost or destroyad because you have received this.
message in error. If received in error, you are asked to inform the sender as quickly as possible and delete this email and any capies of this from
your computer system network.

I not an intended recipient of this email, you must not copy, distribute or take any action(s) that relies on it; any form of disclosure, modification,
distribution and/or publication of this email is also prohibited.

While all care has been taken, the SEQ Water Grid Manager disclaims all liability for loss or damage to person or property arising from this
message being infected by a computer virus or other contamination. Unfess stated othenwise, this email represents only the views of the sender
and not the views of the SEQ Water Grid Manager and/or the Queensfand Government.

1/04/2011




W SEQ

W Grid

W(]‘l'er SEQ Water Grid Emergency Management

R0O1 Minister's Notification

Incident Notification: Level 4 - MIN - Mt Crosby WTP loss of SCADA

Minister agency: Minister for Natural Resources, Mines & Energy and Minister for Trade

INCIDENT DETAILS: CONTACT DETAILS:
Event: Mt Crosby WTP Loss of SCADA Control 0830- Contact: Dan Spiller
22FEB11
Report date: 2210212011 09:45 AM Role: WGM Emergency Manager

Lodging agency: SEQ WGM Phone: _
Severity level: Level 4 Mobile: _

Incident status:  Active Email:

Next briefing: 12:30pm

Reason for briefing

Asset
L.ocation

Timing

What we know

What we are doing

Anew Water Grid level 4 emergency has been declared per the SEQ Water Grid Emergency
Management Plan.

Mt Crosby WTP
Mt Crosby

At approximately 3.15pm yesterday severe storms caused the loss of communications to the
Chlorine dosing controls at Holts Hill. Chloramination operations continued at Holts Hill via
manual intervention, however both WTPs were later tripped out by storm activity with
Eastbank WTP returned to service shortly after.

During the second wave of storms around 8pm power supply was lost and the SCADA
system completely failed. This resulted in both plants being inoperable, repair work
progressed throughout the night and contractors are on site this moming. An estimated time
for repairs is not known.

There has been no production from either plant since 8pm last night.

Disinfection is being controlied manually at Holt's Hill. No flows or reservoir levels are
available to Seqwater or Linkwater so levels are being manua! checked each hour,

Work is now underway to operate Eastbank in complete manual mode of operation. This
mode of operation has not been undertaken previously and requires a significant team
approach to accomplish.

LinkWater have been advised of the loss of praduction.

The following actions have been taken or are ptanned to be undertaken to mitigate further
risks;

+ Contractors have been engaged to complete SCADA repairs

* Alternate water supplies have been sourced from the SRWP

* Operating Eastbank WTP on full manual contro!, 100 ML a day being produced

* Once manual operation stabilised, will increase production in manual mode if possible

* Communications messaging currently being drafted to encourage effecient water use




'l'er SEQ Water Grid Emergency Management
RO1 Minister's Notfification

Wat
Grid
should it be required

+ Contingsncy planning underway with QUU including large water use identification.

Action required Endorse communications messages in anticipation of them being required.




SEQ Water Grid Emergency Management
RO1 Minister's Notification

Incident Map:
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From:  Ken Smith |
Sent:  Tuesday, 22 February 2011 11:14 AM

To: spiller daniel @ SEQWGM, Bradley John

ce: |
Subject: Re: Mt Crosby Water Treatment Plant
Thanks Dan

From: Dan Spiller
To: Ken Smith; John Bradh
Cc: Nicole Scurrah

Sent: Tue Feb 22 11:11:34 2011
Subject: RE: Mt Crosby Water Treatment Plant

Kem,
Demand in central SEQ is about 460 ML/day.

Supply Into central SEQ is about 300 MU/day, including the 100 ML/day that is now being produced from
Mt Croshy (the remainder is coming from the Gold Coast and North Pine}.

The supply gap is therefare 100 ML/day.

We are alming to increase Mt Crosby production from 100 ML/day to 200 ML/day to fill this gap. The
critical factor Is how long it takes to get to that [ével, given that they are operating in manual mode.

1 hepe that clarifies. Please call me on_ if I can be of any further assistance.

Regards,
Dan

From: Ken Smi

Sent: Tuesday, February 22, 2011 10:59 AM
To: Dan Splller; John Bradley

Cc! Nicole Scurrah

Subject: RE: Mt Crosby Water Treatment Plant

Thanks Dan. With production of 100 ML/day back on line, what will the impact be on supply. lohn's
note below suggests that with 100 ML, supply should be protected

Regards

Ken Smith
Director-General

Deparment of the Premier and Cabinet
Phone: N F>x:

sobite; INGEGNG_—

Emai;

Tomorrow's Queensland: strong, green, siart, healthy and fair -
www.towardQ2.qld.gov.au

&% Please consider the environment before printing ¢his email (3 sheets of paper = 1 litre of
water)

From: Dan Spille
Sant: Tuesday, 22 February 2051 10:30 AM

To: *Bradiey John'; Lance McCallu; (I cn Smith;
.

ce: [ : 1canaette Young {Queensland Heath); 'Best Debble’;

RN ©:ry Dennien
Subject: RE: Mt Crosby Water Treatment Plant

All,

Current update attached for info.

Mt Crosby Is now producing 100 ML/day in manual mode {having not routinely operated 1n that mode
for at least 20 years). Seqwater is stabilising production at this leve), prior to increasing to 150 ML/day

and then 200 Mt/day {aiming to do this no later than tomorrow morning).

Storages are at about 250 ML, being drawn down at about 100 My/day. Storages have not previausly
been below 120 ML

We are preparing contingency plans and communications materials. We will assess the need for these
following a midday teleconference.

The emergency room has been activated and is available on- [ will brief QH officers and have
invited them to aur midday teleconference.

I am available on_ifyou have any other queries.

 Regards,
Dan

1/04/2011
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From: Bradley Yohn fmailto

Sent: Tuesday, February 22, 2011 8:49 AM

To: Lance McCalfum;

Ce Dan Spiller
Subject: Mt Crosby Water Treatment Plant

Min R, Ken Mick, Jeangtie
Just FYE at this stage — not yet a problem to supply.

Mt Croshy water reatment plant (both East Bank and West Bank} are both currently offline due 1o electricsl failure in last night's storms.
¢ There is about 270 ML in storage In reservoirs across Central SEQ but the issue of concern will be the ability to resupply reservoirs in the western areas,
closest to Mt Crosby,
» Southem Reglonal Waler Pipeline Is transferring max (85 ML/d) inlo Central SEQ zone and the North Pine frealment plant is at maximum {dua o low quality
inflow water) al about 100 ML/d.

There is urgent work underway by Seqwaler lo get Westbank back enline by &nchtime, which will provide at least 100 MU/ in the first stage.  Provided this a8l goes to
plan, there should be rio interruption to water supply. .

Daa Spifler al SEQWGM will provide SITREPs and updates during the day, escalaling if there any concems.

John Bradley

Director-General

Department of Environment and Resource Management
Tetephone:

Emall:

www.derm.gld.gov.au

Depariment of Environmen! and Resource Management
400 George Street, Brisbane Q 4060
GPO Box 2454, Brisbane Q 4001

Think B4U Print
1 rean of paper = 6% of a tree and 5.4kg COZ in the atrosphere

3 sheets of A4 paper = 1 litre of water

This emad, together with any altachments, Is Inlendzd for the named reciplent(s) only; and may contain privileged and confdsntial information. You urderstand that any privilege or confdenSakly attachad 10 this message is not
wialvad, fast or destroyed because you have received this messaga In enict, I tecsived in enor, you are asked 1o Inform the sendzr &5 quickly a3 possitds and delals Ihis smal and any coples of this from your computer system
network.

1P a0t an intended reciplent of this emall, you must net copy, disbibuts of take any action(s) thet refes on it; any form of disclosure, modiGeation, distrbuson and'or publication of this email is ako profibited.

While al care has been taken, the SEQ Watar Grid Manzger disciaims 2/l Labity for lass or damage to persen or property arising fiom this message belng Infected by a eotmputer virus of cthet contaminaton, Un'ess stated
otherwise, this email represents anly the vi of the sander and not the views of tha SEQ Water Grid Manager endfor the Queenstand Government,

This email is intended only for the addressee. Its use is limited to that intended by the author at the time and it is not
to be distributed without the author's consent.

Unless otherwise stated, the State of Queensland acocepts no liability for the contents of this email except where
subsequeatly confirmed in writing. The opinions expressed in this email are those of the author and do not necessarily
represent the views of the State of Queensland. This email is confidential and may be subject to a claim of legal privilege.

If you have received this email in error, please notify the author and delete this message immediately.

This ema?, tegether vith eny sttachments, is intendad for the named redigient(s) only, and may conta'n privileged 2nd confidantial information, You understand that any privilege or confidentiafty sitached to this messaga is
not weived, lost or destroyed because you have received this message In ermor. If recelved in ertor, you are asked fo inform the seader as quickly as possible and delote this emall and any copies of this from youwr computer
system nebvork

i not an intended reciplent of this emai!, you must not copy, distitute or take any ection(s) that tefes on it any form of disclosure, medification, distitetion and’or pubfication of this emai is also prohitited.

While all care has been taken, the SEQ VWater Grid Manager dissiaims el [ 2k45ty for loss or damage to person of propaity arising fom s message being infected by a computer vitus or other confamination. Unlass stated
otherwiza, thls em! represents only the views of the sender and ol the views of tha SEQ Water Grid Manager and’or tha Queensland Govemment

This email is intended only for the addressee, Its use is limited to that intended by the author at the time and it is not
to be distributed without the author's consent.

Unless otherwise stated, the State of Queensland accepts no liability for the contents of this email except where
subsequently confirmed in writing. The opinions expressed in this email are those of the author and do not necessarily
represent the views of the State of Queensland. This ermail is confidential and may be subiect to a claim of legal privilege,

If you have received this email in error, please notify the author and delete this message immediately.
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From: Dan Spiller |

Sent: Tuesday, 22 February 2011 11:47 AM

To: Bradley John;

Ce: ‘Rab Drury'; "Mike Foster'; Best Debbie; Reilly Bob:
Dennien Barry @ SEQWGM, Lyons Michael @ SEQWGM;

Subject: Technical Situation Report

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: - Completed
Attachments: Technical_Siluation_Report_ W72.docx

All,
Seqwater has provided the attached Technical Situation Report. .

Planned releases were reduced slightly last night to allow for the storm activity, This will increase the
release time, with the extent of the increase not yet known.

Regards,
Dan

Daniel Spiller

Director, Operations

SEQ Water Grid Manager
Phone: (07 R rax: (07 | Mobile: I
Email:
Visit: Level 15, 53 Albert Street Brishane
Post: PO Box 16205, City East QLD 4002
ABN: 14783 317 630

Please conslder the environment before printing this email. It takes 10 litres of water to make one sheet of Ad paper.

Disciaimer

This email, together with any attachments, is intended for the named recipient{s) only; and may contain privileged and
confidential information. You understand that any privilege or confidentiality attached to this message s not waived, lost or
destroyed because you have received this message in error. If received in error, you are asked to inform the sender as quickly
as possible and delete this email and any copies of this from your computer system network.

i not an intended recipient of this emall, you must not copy, distribute or take any action(s) that relies on it; any form of
disclosure, modbfication, distribution and/or publication of this email is also prohibited. While all care has been taken, the SEQ
Water Grid Manager disclaims all liabllity for loss or damage to person or property arising from this message being infected by a
computer virus or other contamination. Unless stated otherwise, this email represents only the views of the sender and not the
views of the SEQ Water Grid Manager and/or the Queensland Government.

This email, together with any attachments, is intended for the named recipient(s) only; and may contain privileged and confidential
informatien. You understand that any privilege or confidentiality altached {o this message is not waived, fost or destroyed because you have
received this message in error. If received in error, you are asked to inform the sender as quickly as possible and delete this email and any
capies of this from your computer system network.

If not an intended recipient of this email, you must not copy, distribute or take any action(s) that relies on it; any form of disclosure,
modification, distribution andfor publication of this email is also prohibited.

While all care has been taken, the SEQ Water Grid Manager disclaims ali liability for loss or damage to person or properly arising from this
message being infected by a computer virus or other contamination. Unless stated othenvise, this email represents enly the views of the
sender and not the views of the S£EQ Water Grid Manager andfor the Queensland Government.
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TECHNICAL SITUATION REPORT

TSR Number . W72 Date of TSR } 22.2.11 Time of TSR 10.30am
j release B release . :

Seqwater status of inflows and dam operations

Current status but could change based on inflows or rainfall,

Current objectives e Reduce level in Wivenhoe dam to 75%

Strategy s Initiate low level releases at around 350 to 400cumecs.
e  This will inundate Twin Bridges, Savages and Colleges Crossings,
¢  Maintain access to Burtons bridge

Key considerations Storage levels:
Inflows:
Rainfall: |

Lockyer/Bremer:

Brishane River;

Wivenhoe Dam

Releases commenced Sunday morning 20.2.11 at 6am.

Releases were increased slightly to 380cumecs as planned however due to the rain in the Lockyer last
night, they were reduced to 325cumacs late last night.

Currently they are stilt 325cumecs while we monitor the Lockyer, it may be necessary to reduce another
50cumecs depending on the flows. Once the Lockyer flow has passed, releases will be increased back
to around 380cumecs. This will increase the release period slightly.

Level this morning was 96.7%.
There are also flows occurring in the upper Brisbane and Stanley Rivers (which will need to be released

into Wivenhoe). This will further increase the release period however an estimate is not available yet
until there is a better indication of what impacts the rain will have on flows.

SeqwaterTechnlcalOfflcer ame - Ry Drury

...........................................................................................................................

Se'anter'Te_c_H_ﬁi_cai Officer position BE Dam Operations Manager




BoM assessment

{consisting of references to latest Flood Warning for the BrisbaneRiver and other relevant Bureau
forecasts and warnings (e.g. weather/rain forecasts, Tropical Cyclone Wammg etc) and other
updates/comments if needed)

BoM were advised.

'BoM Technical Officer name Peter Baddiley

Brisbane City Council{BCC) assessment
(to include predicted local inundation areas and depths of inundation based on the information)

Council has been advised of the current strategy

"echnical Off{cer name Chns Lavm
; CC Techmcai Ofﬂcer position Dlsaster Operatlons Manager

BCC Technical Officer contact details ]

Ipswich City Council (ICC) assessment (if required)
(to include predicted local inundation areas and depths of inundation based on the mformat:on)

Council has been advised of the current strategy.

: chmcal Ofﬁcer name Tony Trace

ICC Te | mcal Offlcer posntzon tntle Local Dlsaster Response Coordmator

...........................................................................................................................

ICC Techmcal Officer contact details _

Somerset Regional Council {SRC) assessment (if required)
(to include predicted local inundation areas and depths of inundation based on the information)

Council has been advised of the current strategy.

Tony Jacobs

..........................................................................................................................

Local Disaster Response Coordinator



Collated and distributed by (Agency)

ontact Officer signature

'Cénta_ctzofficer name - | Rob Drury

-__"Cohtac:t_off_icer po§ition_'titl_g : f Dam Operations Manager

‘Next TSR due
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From: Dan Spiler [

Sent:  Tuesday, 22 February 2011 3:39 PM

To: Bradiey John; 'Lance McCallum';

Ce: Best Debbie;
I < nnien Barry @ SEQWGM
Subject: RE: Mt Crosby Water Treatment Plant

All,
We are now holding reservoir levels. We expect levels to reduce during the evening peak, before
increasing overnight. We are bringing on additional supplies in order to return to typical operating levels
over coming days. ' '
While levels are holding, we are exposed to in the event of asset failure.
On this basis, we are issuing a media release highlighting that:

s plants were damaged by the storm

*  supply is being maintained through the Grid, including desalination

*  we may ask people to conserve water if there is an asset failure over coming days.

| will provide an update tomorrow morning.

Regards,
Dan

From: Dan Spiller
Sent: Tuesday, February 22, 2011 1:39 PM
To: 'Bradley John'; 'Lance McCallum';

Cc: ‘Best Debbie";
N 1/ Derien
Subject: RE: Mt Crosby Water Treatment Plant

All,

Mt Crosby is now producing 150 ML/day, leaving a supply gap of only 50 ML/day (and potentially less if
demand is low).

While supply is improving, reservoir levels are low. This leaves us exposed should there be an asset
failure, including if Mt Croshy was unable to maintain production. In particular, there are risks
associated with continuing to operate Mt Crosby in manual mode - with the problem with the SCADA
system not yet diagnosed and no ETA for its rectification,

We will make a recommendation on the need for conservation messages by 3pm.

Regards,
Dan

From: Dan Spiller
Sent: Tuesday, February 22, 2011 10:30 AM

To: ‘Bradley John'; Lance McCailum; [
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o]
F‘Best Debbie’;
Barry Dennien

Subject: RE: Mt Crosby Water Treatment Plant

All,

~ Current update attached for info.

Mt Crosby is now producing 100 ML/day in manual mode {having not routinely operated in that mode for at
teast 20 years). Seqwater is stabilising production at this level, prior to increasing to 150 ML/day and then

200 ML/day {aiming to do this no later than tomorrow morning).

Storages are at about 250 ML, being drawn down at about 100 ML/day. Storages have not previously been
below 120 ML.

We are preparing contingency plans and communications materials. We will assess the need for these
following a midday teleconference. :

The emergency room has been activated and is available on_l will brief QH officers and have
invited them to our midday teleconference.

I am available on ||} you have any other queries.

Regards,
Dan

From: Bradley John [mailto
Sent: Tuesday, February 22, 2011 8:49 AM
To: Lance McCallum;

Cc: I, Dan Spiller

Subject: Mt Croshy Water Treatment Plant

Min R, Ken Mick, Jeanette
Just FYI| at this stage - not yet a problem to supply.

Mt Crosby water treatment plant (both East Bank and West Bank) are both currently offline due to electrical
failure in last night’s storms.
e There is about 270 ML in storage in reservoirs across Central SEQ but the issue of concern will be the
ability to resupply reservoirs in the western areas, closest to Mt Croshy.
¢ Southern Regional Water Pipeline is transferring max (95 ML/d) into Central SEQ zone and the North
Pine treatment plant is at maximum (due to low quality inflow water) at about 100 ML/d.

There is urgent work underway by Segwater fo get Westbank back online by lunchtime, which will provide at
least 100 ML/d in the first stage. Provided this all goes to plan, there should be no interruption to water

supply.
Dan Spiller at SEQWGM will provide SITREPs and updates during the day, escalating if there any concerns.

John Bradley

Director-General

Department of Environment and Resource Management
Telephone: O

Email:
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www.derm.qld.gov.au

Department of Environment and Resource Management
400 George Street, Brishane Q 4000
GPO Box 2454, Brisbane Q 4001

Think B4U Print
1 ream of paper = 6% of a tree and 5.4kg COZ in the atmosphere

3 sheets of A4 paper = 1 litre of water

This email, tagether with any attachments, is intended for the named reciplent(s} only; and may contain privileged and confidentiat information.
You understand that any privilege or confidentiality attached to this message is not waived, lost or destroyed because you have received this
message fn error. If received in error, you are asked to inform the sender as quickly as possible and delefe this email and any copies of this from
your computer system network.

If not an intended reciplent of this email, you must not copy, distribute or take any action(s) that relies on it any form of disclosure, modification,
distribution andfor publication of this email is also prohibited.

While all care has been taken, the SEQ Water Grid Manager disclaims all iability for loss or damage to person or property arising frem this
message being infected by a computer virus or other contamination. Unless stated othenvise, this emait represents only the views of the sender
and not the views of the SEQ Water Grid Manager and/or the Queensland Government.

1/04/2011
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From: Dan Spilter [ NN

Sent: Wednesday, 23 February 2011 6:31 AM

To: Bradley John

Subject: Fwd: Siterep Level 4 Incident: Mt Crosby WTP Loss of SCADA Control - 22 Feb 2011 2000
hours

Foliow Up Fiag: Follow up

Flag
John,

Status: Completed

8pm update below, which showed significant progress. Checking reservoir levels now.

Dan

Begin forwarded message:

From: Brett Myatt

.
Date: 22 February 2011 8:21:53 PM GMT+10:00
To:

Subject: Siterep Level 4 Incident: Mt Crosby WTP Loss of SCADA Control -
22 Feb 2011 2000 hours ‘

Fastbank WTP

Mt Crosby Eastbank remains stable operating at 200ML/day.

Our Control System Maintenance team has been able to bring back much of our
control system. Most of Eastbank WTP is visible and normal control is gradually
being brought back into service but this will continue well into tomorrow. The main
area that remains with significants faults which requires manual operation is
disinfection systems at Eastbank WTP and Holt’s Hill. Improved manual control has

1/04/2011
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been implement this afternoon using flows avaialbel from LinkWater. Further
assessment and rectification is ongoing. Evaluation on operability of alarming is also
continuing.

As indicated in the incident meeting today that due to the manual operation, loss of
trending and alarming, the level of normal monitoring and control of disinfection
normally able to be undertaken was not possible. Operator tests indicate primary
disinfection was lower that HACCP Action limits and secondary disinfection was both
low and high for periods with pH also higher than HACCP Action Limits.

While we undertook sufficient monitoring to establish effective disinfection and
therefore health parameters would have been met, it was less than normat available,
Variations would have mitigated by a high flows in SRWP, however my
recommendation is that LinkWater and QUU increase system water quahty
monitoring to provide further assurance of quality.

Westbank WTP

Control System Maintenance team has been able to bring back visibility of the
Westbank control system. Operators will be working tonight to check the status of this
plant and evaluate the operability of this plant.

The Westbank and Eastbank control systems are current separated and we do not have
visibility of both plants on the one system. This together with reinstating visibility and
alarms from North Pine will be progressed tomorrow once the stability of the control
system is assessed tonight.

Summary

While we do not have an accurate estimate for full operability, our situation has
improved significantly in the last 12 hours. Over the next 24 hours, further evaluation
and rectification of control systems and monitoring equipment will continue, While
there remains uncertainty, the target will be to bring Holt’s Hill disinfection into
automatic control and evaluating Westbank WTP’s capability to operate at 125ML/day.
Further production from Eastbank WTP will also be a consideration in priorities.

Regards

1/04/2011
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Brett Myatt

Manager Water Treatment Operations South

QLD Bulk Water Supply Authority trading as Seqwater

seqwater

WATER FORLIFE

Ph o7) I = o) L « . -

Level 3, 240 Margaret St, Brisbane City QLD 4000 Australia
PO Box 16146, City East QLD 4002

Website | www.seqwater.com.au

Important information: This email and any attached information is intended only for the
addressee and may contain confidential and/or privileged information, If you are not the
addressee, you are notified that any transmission, distribution, or other use of this
information is strictly prohibited. The confidentiality attached to this email is not
waived, lost or destroyed by reasons of mistaken delivery to you. If you have received
this email in error please contact the sender immediately and delete the material from
your email system. QLD Bulk Water Supply Authority ABN75450239876 (Trading as
Seqwater).

This emali, together with any attachments, is intended for the named recipient{s) only; and may contain privileged and confidential information.
You understand that any privilege or confidentiality atiached fo this message is not waived, lost or destroyed because you have received this
message in error. If received in error, you are asked to inform the sender as quickly as possible and delets this email and any copies of this from
your cormputer system network.

If not an intended recipient of this email, yeu must not copy, distribute or take any action(s) that relies on it; any form of disciosure, modification,
distribution andfor publication of this email is also prohibited.

While all care has been taken, the SEQ Water Grid Manager disclaims all liability for loss or damage to person or properly arising from this
message being infected by a computer virus er other contamination. Unless stated otherwise, this email represents only the views of the sender
and not the views of the SEQ Water Grid Manager and/or the Queensland Government.

1/04/2011






Page 1 of 3

From: - ken sitn |

Sent:  Wednesday, 23 February 2011 7:07 AM

To: Bradley John

SBubject: Re: Fwd: Siterep Level 4 Incident: Mt Crosby WTP Loss of SCADA Control - 22 Feb 2011 2000 hours
Thanks John. Wil talk {0 you about the other matter Iater this moraing. Have a breakiast talk, Be after 9,

From: Bradi

To:

Ce: Ken Smith; spiller daniel @ SEQWGM [N

Sent: Wed Feb 23 06:49:58 2011

Suhbject: Fw: Fwd: Siterep Level 4 Incident: Mt Crosby WTP Loss of SCADA Control - 22 Feb 2011 2000
hours

Nic

Latest sitrep befow as at & pm last night

* Sigaificant progress overnight, and water supply outlook for next few days is good, provided no
operational failures {Still no clear timetable when in the next few days they will be able to move from
manual to automated control)

* Mt Croshy Eastbank now up to 200 ML/day and stable at this fevel, It means we should be supplying
more to the Central Zone {including Southera Regional transfers, North Pine Output) than we use.

* Reservoirs levels increased overnight 2nd contain about one half day's supply for the zone.

* If you see a comment in the Sitrep recommending that manual operations require more checking of
water guality downstream in the Linkwater network etc, [ have confirmed this is hapgening today as a
precaution,

Pls let me know if you need further

John B

From: Dan Spiller [mailto:

Sent: Wednesday, February 23, 2011 06:31 AM

To: Bradiey John

Subject: Fwd: Siterep Leve! 4 Incident: Mt Crosby WTP Loss of SCADA Contral - 22 Feb 2011 2000
hours

John,

8pm update below, which showed significant progress, Checking reservoir levels now.

Dan

Begin forwarded message:

From: Brett Myatt
Date; 22 February 201 | 8:21:53 PM GMT+10:00

ubject: Siterep Level 4 Incident: Mt Crosby WTDP Loss of SCADA Control -
22 Feb 2011 2000 hours

Eastbank W{P

Mt Crosby Eastbank remains stable operating at 200ML/day,

Our Control System Maintenance teamn has been able to bring back much of our
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control sysiem. Most of Fastbank WTP is visible and normal conirol is gradually being brought back into service but this will continue well
into tomorrow. The main area that remains with significants faults which requires manua) operation is disinfection systems at Fastbank WTP
and Holt’s Hill. Improved manual control has been implement this afternoon using flows avaialbel from LinkWater. Further assessment and
rectification is ongoing. Evaluation on operability of alaming is atso confinuing.

As indicated in the incident meeting today that due to the manual operation, loss of trending and alanming, the level of normal monitoring and
contro] of disinfection normally able to be undertaken was not possible. Operator tests indicate primary disinfection was lower that HACCP
Action limits and secondary disinfection was both low and high for periods with pH also higher than HACCP Action Limits.

While we undertook sufticient monitoring to establish effective disinfection and therefore health parameters would have been met, it was less

than normal available. Variations would have mitigated by a high flows in SRWP, however my recommendation is that LinkWater and
QUU increase system water quality monitoring to provide further assurance of quality.

Westbank WTP

Controf System Maintenance team has been able to bring back visibility of the Westbank control system. Operators will be working tonight to
check the status of this plant and evaluate the operability of this plant.

The Westbank and Eastbank control systems are current separated and we do not have visibility of both plants on the one system. This together
with reinstating-visibility and alarms from North Pine will be progeessed tomorrow once the stability of the control system is assessed tonight.

Summary

While we do not have an accurate estimate for full operability, our situation has improved significantly in the Iast 12 hours. Over the next 24
hours, further evaluation and rectification of control systems and monitoring equipment will continue. While there remains unicertainty, the
target will be to bring Holt’s Hill disitifection info automatic control and evaluating Westbank WTP’s capability to opezate at 125ML/day.
Further production from Eastbank WTP will also be a consideration in priorities.

Regards

Brett Myatt

Manager Water Treatmen! Operations South

QLD Bulk Water Supply Autherity frading as Seqwater

Leve! 3, 240 Margaret 5t, Brisbane City QLD 4000 Australia
PO Box 161486, City East QLD 4002 ’

Website | www.seqwater.com.ay

Important information: This email and any attached information is intended only for the addressee and may contain confidential and/or
privileged information. If you are not the addressee, you are notified that any transmission, distribution, or other use of this information is
strictly prohibited. The confidentiality attached to this email is not waived, lost or destroyed by reasons of mistaken delivery to you. If you
have received this emait in error please contact the sender immediately and delete the material from your email system. QLD Bulk Water
Supply Authority ABN75450239876 (Trading as Seqwater).

This emall, Iogather with any attackments, is intended for 1he named recipient{s) only: end may contain priviteged and confidental information. You understand that ary privitege of confidentiafty attached ta this message Is
not waived, lost or destroyed because you have received this message in error. If recelved in error, you are asked to nform the sender as quickly as psssible and delste this emai and any copies of this from youwr corrputer
system network :
#not an intendad reciplent of this emad, you mast nol copy, distibute of lake any action(s) that refes on it, any foim of disciosure, modiication, distibution andfor putfication of this emailis atksa protébited,

“hite & care has been taken, the SEQ Vater Grd Wanager distlaims a habdity for 3oss or damage o patson of propatty erising from this message being Infected by = computer virus of olher cortamination, Unless stated
othearwisa, this email represents enly the views of the sender 2nd not the views of the SEQ \Water Grid Manager and’os the Queensland Goveinment
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Think B4U Print

1 ream of paper = 6% of a tree and 5.4kg CO2 in the atrosphere

3 sheets of A4 paper = 1 ilitre of tater

This email is intended only for the addressee. Its use is limited to that intended by the author at the time and it is not
te be distributed without the author's consent,

Unless otherwise stated, the State of Queensland accepts no liability for the contents of this email except where
sebsequently confirmed in writing. The opinions expressed in this email are those of the author and do not necessarily
represent the views of the State of Queensland. This email is confidential and may be subject to'a claim of legal privilege.

If you have received this email in error, please notify the author and delete this message immediately.
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From: Dan Spiller NG

Sent:  Wednesday, 23 February 2011 8:29 AM
To: Bradiey John

Subject: RE: Fwd: Siterep Level 4 Incident: Mt Croshy WTP Loss of SCADA Control - 22 Feb 2011 2000
hours

John,

Linkwater and QUU have increased to daily testing for micro, metals, turbidity, colour and disinfection
residual at key locations.

Dan

From; Bradley John

Sent: Wednesday, 23 February 2011 6:50 AM
To:
Cc: Dan Spiller

Subject: Fw: Fwd: Siterep Level 4 Incident: Mt Crosby WTP Loss of SCADA Control - 22 Feb 2011 2000
hours

Nic

Latest sitrep below as at 8 pm last night

* Significant progress overnight, and water supply outlook for next few days is good, provided no
operational failures (Still no clear timetable when in the next few days they will be able to move from

manual to automated control)

* Mt Croshy Eastbank now up to 200 ML/day and stable at this level. it means we should be supplying
more to the Central Zone {including Southern Regional transfers, North Pine Output) than we use.

* Reservoirs levels increased overnight and contain about one half day's supply for the zone.

* If you see a comment in the Sitrep recommending that manual operations require more checking of
water quality downstream in the Linkwater network etc, | have confirmed thls is happening today as a
precaution.

Pls let me know if you need further

JohnB

From: Dan Spiller [maiito

‘Sent: Wednesday, February 23, 2011 06:31 AM

To: Bradley John

Subject: Fwd: Siterep Levet 4 Incident: Mt Crosby WTP Loss of SCADA Control - 22 Feb 2011 2000
hours

- John,
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

Subject: Siterep Level 4 Inc:dent Mt Crosby WTP Loss of SCADA Control - 22
Feb 2011 2000 hours

Eastbank WTP
Mt Crosby Eastbank remains stable operating at 200ML/day.

Our Control System Maintenance team has been able to bring back much of our control
system. Most of Eastbank WTP is visible and normal control is gradually being brought
back into service but this will continue well into tomorrow. The main area that remains
with significants faults which requires manual operation is disinfection systems at
Eastbank WTP and Holt’s Hill. Improved manual control has been implement this
afternoon using flows avaialbel from LinkWater. Further assessment and rectification is
ongoing. Evaluation on operability of alarming is also continuing.

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
therefore health parameters would have been met, it was less than normal available.
Variations would have mitigated by a high flows in SRWP, however my
recommendation is that LinkWater and QUU increase system water quality
monitoring to provide further assurance of quality,

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

improved significantly in the last 12 hours, Over the next 24 hours, further evaluation
and rectification of control systems and monitoring equipment will continue. While
there remains uncertainty, the target will be to bring Holt’s Hilt disinfection into
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

seqgwater

WATER FOR LIFE

ph 07) I | Fax o7 .| v — -
sbane

Level 3, 240 Margaret St, Bri ity QLD 4000 Australia
PO Box 16146, City East QLD 4002

Website | www.segwater.com.au

Important information: This email and any attached information is intended only for the
addressee and may contain confidential and/or privileged information. If you are not the
addressee, you are notified that any transmission, distribution, or other use of this
information is strictly prohibited. The confidentiality attached to this email is not
waived, lost or destroyed by reasons of mistaken delivery to you. If you have received
this email in error please contact the sender immediately and delete the matetial from
your email system. QLD Bulk Water Supply Authority ABN75450239876 (Trading as
Seqwater). :

This email, together with any attachments, is intended for the named recipient(s} only; and may contain privileged and confidential information.
YouunderMandthalanypﬁv"egeorconﬂdenﬁaMyaﬂachedtolhminessageisnotwaWeﬁJostordesﬂoyedbecauseyouhaverecewedlhm
message in error. If received in error, you are asked to inform the sender as quickly as possible and delele this email and any copies of this from
your computer system network.

If not an intended recipient of this email, you must not copy, distribute or take any action(s) that relies on it; any form of disclosure, maodification,
distribution and/or publication of this email is also prohibited.

While all care has been taken, the SEQ Water Grid Manager disclaims all liability for loss or damage to person or property arising from this
message belng infected by a computer virus or other contamination, Unless stated otherwise, this email represents only the views of the sender
and not the views of the SEQ Water Grid Manager andfor the Queensiand Government,

Think B4U Print
1 ream of paper = 6% of a tree and 5.4kg CO2 in the atmosphere

3 sheets of A4 paper = 1 litre of water

1/04/2011



Page 4 of 4

This email, logether with any attachments, is intended for the named recipient(s) only; and may contain privileged and confidential information.
You understand that any privilege or confidentiality atfached to this message is not waived, lost or destroyed because you have received this
message in errar. i received in error, you are asked to inform the sender as quickly as possible and delete this email and any copies of this from
your compuler system network. '

if not an intended recipient of this email, you must not copy, distribute or take any action(s) thai relies on it; any form of disclosure, modification,
distribution and/or publication of this email is also prohibited.

While all care has been taken, the SEQ Water Grid Manager disciaims all liabitity for loss or damage to person or property arising from this
message being infacted by a computer virus or oiher contamination. Unless staled otherwise, this email represents only the views of the sender
and not the views of the SEQ Water Grid Manager andfor the Queensfand Government.
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From: pan Spiller [ NG

Sent: - Wednesday, 23 February 2011 9:45 AM
To: Bradley John
Cc: Best EiebbiW Dennien Barry @
SEQWGM,;
Subject: ggf;oF;vd: Siterep Level 4 Incident: Mt Crosby WTP Loss of SCADA Control - 22 Feb 2011
ours

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Completed

John,
Further to earlier advice, QUU also increased storage last night by about 15 ML.

Schedule for today is to:
*  Around now, increase production from North Pine WTP by at least 50 ML/day using temporary
dosing equipment. ,
* By 1030, commence production at Mt Crosby West Bank WTP at 125 ML/day in automatic
operation mode.
¢  Subject to above, Mt Croshy East Bank WTP will be shut down early afternoon with an aim of
restarting in automatic operation mode by this evening.

i successful, about 90% of critical systems will have been re-established by this evening (albeit with
some temporary servers and other equipment). We will then de-escalate the emergency and reduce
production from the desalination facility. Over coming days, Seqwater will re-establish communications
links between the Mt Crosby WTPs and North Pine WTP, enabling staffing levels to be reduced.

If unsuccessful, East Bank WTP will need to be re-started and operated in manual mode until at least
tomorrow.

I will update you around 1600.

Regards,
Dan

From: Bradley John [mailt
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
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more to the Central Zone {including Southern Regional transfers, North Pine Qutput) than we use.
* Reservoirs levels increased overnight and contain about one half day's supply for the zone.

* 1f you see a comment in the Sitrep recommending that manual operations require more checking of water
guality downstream in the Linkwater network etc, | have confirmed this is happening today as a precaution.

Pls let me know if you need further

John B

From: Dan Spiller [mailto
Sent: Wednesday, February 23, 2011 06:31 AM

To: Bradley John
Subject: Fwd: Siterep Level 4 Incident: Mt Crosby WTP Loss of SCADA Control - 22 Feb 2011 2000 hours

John,
8pm update below, which showed significant progress. Checking reservoir levels now.

Dan

Begin forwarded message:

From: Brett Myatt

Date: 22 February 2011 8:21:53 PM GMT+10:00

Subject: Siterep Level 4 Incident: Mt Crosby WTP Loss of SCADA Control - 22
Feb 2011 2000 hours

Eastbank WTP

Mt Crosby Eastbank remains stable operating at 200ML/day.

Our Control System Maintenance team has been able to bring back much of our control
system, Most of Eastbank WTP is visible and normal control is gradually being brought
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
Jow and high for periods with pH also higher than HACCP Action Limits.

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

‘Control System Maintenance team has been able to bring back visibility of the
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

Summaty A

While we do not have an accurate estimate for full operability, our situation has
improved significantly in the last 12 hours. Over the next 24 hours, further evaluation
and rectification of control systems and monitoring equipment will continue. While .
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

QLD Bulk Water Supply Autharity trading as Seqwater

L WATER FOR LIFE

Level 3, 240 Margaret St, Brishane City QLD 4000 Australia
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
waived, lost or destroyed by reasons of mistaken delivery to you, If you have received
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this email in error please contact the sender immediately and delete the material from
yowr email system. QLD Bulk Water Supply Authority ABN75450239876 (Trading as
Seqwater).

This email, together with any attachments, is intended for the named recipient(s) only; and may contain priviteged and confidential information.
You understand that any privilege or confidentialily attached to this message is not waived, lost or destroyed because you have received this
massage in error. If received In error, you are asked to inform the sender as quickly as possible and delete this email and any copies of this from
your compitter system network. :

If not an intended recipient of this email, you must not copy, distribute or take any action{s) that relies on it; any form of disclosure, modification,
distribution andfor publication of this email is also prohibiled.

While all care has been faken, the SEQ Water Grid Manager disclaims all liability for toss or damage to person or property arising from this
message being infected by a computer virus or cther contamination. Unless stated otherwise, this email represents only the views of the seader
and not the views of the SEQ Water Grid Manager andfor the Queensiand Government.

Think B4U Print
1 ream of paper = 6% of a tree and 5.4kg CO2 in the atmosphere

3 sheets of A4 paper = 1 litre of water

This emai, together with any attachments, is intended for the named recipient(s) only; and may contain privileged and confidential information.
You understand that any privilege or confidentiality attached to this message is not waived, lost or destroyed because you have received this
message in error, if received in error, you are asked to inform the sender as quickly as possible and delete this email and any copies of this from
your computer system network.

If not an intended recipient of this email, you must not copy, distribute or take any action(s) that relies on it; any form of disclosure, modification,
distribution and/or publication of this email is also prohibited.

While all care has been taken, the SEQ Water Grid Manager disclaims all liabifity for loss or damage to person or properly arising from this
message being infected by a computer virus or other contamination. Unless stated othenwise, this emall represents only the views of the sender
and not the views of the SEQ Water Grid Manager and/or the Queenstand Government.
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From: Dan Spillér_

Sent:  Wednesday, 23 February 2011 2:26 PM

To: Zoe Russetl

Cc: Lyens Michasl @ SEQWGHM, Geoff Stead; Bradlay John

Subject: RE: Fwd. Siterep Level 4 Incident: Mt Crosby WTP Loss of SCADA Conlro! - 22 Feb 2011 2000 hours

Zoe,
A report was provided an hour ago. | will forward it to you separately.
We will submit anather around 5pm.

Dan

From: Zoe Russel] [mail

Sent: Wednesday, 23 February 2011 2:05 PM

Tor Dan Spilter

Cci Michaet Lyons; Geoff Stead

Subject: FW: Fwd: Siterep Level 4 Incident: Mt Crosby WTP Loss of SCADA Control - 22 Feb 2041 2000
hours

Hi Dan, canwe please have another update on this situation this afternoon.
Michael ~ are you currently working on a press release on this?

Thanks

Zoe Russell

Senior Media Advisor

1o the Hon Stephen Robartson MP
Minister for Energy and Water Uliities

hitp:fistatements.cabinet.ald gov auf

From: Lance McCalfium

Sent: Wednesday, 23 February 2011 1:55 PH
To: Dan Spilfler

Cc: Zoe Russell

Subject: RE: Fwd: Siterep Level 4 Incident: 21t Crashy WTP Loss of SCADA Controf - 22 Feb 2011 2000
heurs

Dan
Can you pls add Zes Russell of our office 1o your ministaria! distribution fist

Thanks

From: Dan Spiller [mailto

Sent: Wednesday, 23 February 2011 9:45 AM

To: Bradley John

Cc: Lance McCallum; Geoff Stead; Barry Dennien;

Subject: RE: Fwd: Siterep Level 4 Incident: Mt Crosby WTP Loss of SCADA Control - 22 Feb 2011 2000
hours

Jahn,
Further to earlier advice, QUY also Increased storage last night by about 15 ML.

Schedute for today Is to:
*  Around now, increase production from North Pine WTP by at least 50 Mi/day using temporary
dosing equipment.
¢ By 1030, commence production at Mt Crosby West Bank WYP at 125 ME/day in automatic
operation mode,
+  Subject to abave, Mt Crosby East Bank WTP will be shut down early afterncon with an aim of
restarting in automatic operation mode by this evening,

If successful, about 90% of critical systems will hava been re-established by this evening (albeit with
some temporary servers and other equipment), We will then de-escalate the emergency and reduce
praduction from the desalination facility. Over coming days, Seqwater will re-astablish comrunications
links between the Mt Crosby WTPs and North Pine WTP, enabling staffing levels to be reduced.

IF insuccessful, Fast Bank WEP will need to be re-started and operated in manual mode until at least
tomorrow,

Iwill update you around 1600,

Regards,
Dan

Sent: Wednesday, 23 February 2! H ul
Toi
Ce! Dan Spitter

Subject: Fvi: Fwd: Siterep Level 4 Incident: Mt Crosby WTP Loss of SCADA Conlrol - 22 Feb 2011 2000
hours
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Nic
Latest sitrep betow as at 8 pm last night

* Significant progress overnight, and water supply outlook for next few days s goad, provided ne operationat failures (5till no <lear timetable when in the next few days they will be
able to move from manual te automated control)

* Mt Crosby Eastbank now up to 200 ML/day and stable at this fevel, It means we should be supplying more to the Central Zone {including Southern Regional transfers, North Pine
Qutput) than we use.

* Reservoirs levels increased overnight and contain about one half day's supply for the zone.

* [f you see a comment in the Sitrep recommending that manual operations require more checking of water quality downstream in the Linkwater network etc, | have confirmed this
is happening today as a precaution.

Pls let me know if you need further

John 8

o e [mai.ltb [P
Sent: Wednesday, February 23, 2011 06:31 AM

To: Bradley John
Subject; Fwd: Siterep Levet 4 Incident: ¢t Crosby WTP Loss of SCADA Control - 22 Feb 2011 2000 hours

.John,
8pm update below, which showed significant progress. Checking reservoir levels now.

Pan

Begin forwarded message:

From: Brett Myatt
Date: 23 February 2011 8:21:53 PM GMT+10:00

Subject: Siterep Level 4 Incident: dIt Croshy WTP Loss of SCADA Countrel - 22 Feb 2011 2000 hours

Eastbank WTP
Mt Crosby Eastbank remains stable operating at 200ML/day.

Qur Centrol System Maintenance team has been able to bring back much of our control system. Most of Eastbank WTP is visible and nomat control is
gradually being brought back into service but this wilt continue well into tomorrow. The main area that remains with significants faulls which requires
manual operation is disinfection systems at Eastbank WTP and Holts Hill. Improved manual control has been implement this afterngon using flows
avaialbel from LinkWater. Further assessment and rectification is ongoing. Evatuation on operability of alarming is alse centinuing,

As indicated in the incident meeting today that due to the manual operation, loss of trending and alarming, the level of normal monitering and control of
disinfection nommally able to be undertaken was not possible. Operator fests indicate primary disinfection was lower that HACCP Action limits and
secondary disinfeciion was both low and high for perieds with pH also higher than HACCP Action Limits.

While we undertook sufficient monitoring 1o establish effective disinfection and therefore health parameters would have been met, it was less than normal
available. Vasiations would have mitigated by a high flows in SRWP, however my recommendation is that LinkWater and QUU increase system water
quality moniforing to provide further assurance of quality,

Westbank WIP
Control System Maintenance team has been able to bring back visibility of the Westbank control system, Operators will be working tonight to check the
status of this plant and evaluate the operability of this plant.

The Westbank and Eastbank control systems are current sepatated ard we do not have visibility of both plants oa the one system. This together with
reinstating visibility and alarms from North Pine will be progressed tomorrow once the stability of the control system is assessed tonight.

Summary
While we do not have an accurate estimate for full operability, our siteation has iniproved significantly in the last 12 hours. Over the next 24 hours, further

evaluation and rectification of control systems and monitoring equipment will continue, While there remains uncertainty, the target will be to bring Holt’s
Hill disinfection into automatic control and evaluating Westbank WTP’s capability to operate at 125ML/day. Further production from Eastbank WTP will
also be a consideration in priosities.

Regards

Brett Hyatt
Manager Waler Trealment Operations South

QLD Butk Water Supply Authority trading as Seqwater

oy

B

Levet 3, 240 Margeret 81, Brisbane City QLD 4000 Australia
PO Box 16148, City Easl OLD 4002
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Website | wwy seaqwater.com.au

Important information: This email and any attached infermatien is intended only for the addressce and may contain confidential and/or privileged
information. If you are not the addressee, you are nofified that any transmission, distribution, or other use of this information is strictly prohibited. The
confidentiality attached to this email is not waived, lost or destroyed by reasons of mistaken delivery to you. I you have received this email in etror please
contact the sender immediately and delete the material from your email system. QLD Bulk Water Supply Authority ABN75450239876 (Trading as
Seqwater).

. togather with any attach -ns b5 intendad for the named recipierd{s} orly, and may corta'n privi priv T2ge of confdartatly altaz hed 1o this meesags is not waived, lostor
beceusnyau h3ve re 5292 in errer. if receivedin 5 & d deled m;u-s cw..s fmm,ourco‘w el Systam Fi
If rot an intendsd reopiert of this emad, ust not copy, dstritase of tave any actan(s) that refies enit, any fovm of d dis! 13133 a'so prohistad
e 2 care has b taken, the SEQ Yialer Grid P.'enagﬂ dsdams at FabTiy for 1055 oF danaga to patson of propcty aris’ng from tis rressag—: teng r"ecled bya m-r;wen Tus of othar corfaminaton Un'sss slated otherw'se, this eral
represents enty the views of the sender and pttha views of the SEQ Water G'd Managzr arder the Queenalsnd Gavemrment

Think B4U Print
1 rean of paper = 6t of a tree and S.4kg CO2 in the atzmosphere

3 sheets of A4 paper = 1 litre of water

This emsd, ta interded for the named recipient(s) ony, 2nd may contan prvlegsd and confidental Infamaton You Lndsrstand that any priviegs or confdzntally etached to this messagais net watved, lostor
cause you have recsivad s massaga inerror. Hrecaivedin enor, you ere azhad ta irform tha sendar as gick!y as possbls and @ this emal and any of thiz myo' T Computar system retaork

ntended redpignt of this emal, you must ot copy, dstntUte of tak if acton(s) that relies on it, any form of discinsure, medficaton, distrhuteon andior pubicayon of th tited

Whie a¥ care has b2en tzken, the SEQ Walsr Grid Marager dsdaims &' foi loss of d3Tage to persen of proparty assrg fiom this messags being Infeded by a compu

represents only the w3 of the sendat and rot R vices of the 8EQ Weler Grid Managér and’or the Queenzland Governmant

This email, together with any attachments, is intended for the naned recipient(s} only; and may contain pr1v11eged and confidential inf
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If not an intended recipient of this email, you must not copy, distribute or take any action!s) that relies on it; any form of disclosu
Unless stated otherwise, this emall represents only the views of the sender and not the views of the Queensland Government.

Please consider the environment before printing this email,
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From: Dan Spiler |

Sent: Wednesday, 23 February 2011 5:19 PM
To: Bradley John;
Lance McCalium; Geoff Stead
Ce: 'Rob Drury'; 'Mike Foster’; Best Debbie; Reilly Bob; || EGTcTcNcGEGGNNE
Dennien Barry @ SEQWGM; Lyons Michael @ SEQWGM; [IEEEEEGEGEGEGEGEE
Subject: Technical Situation Report '

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Completed
Attachments: Technical_Situation_Report_ W73.docx

All,

Current Technical Situation Report attached. Releases have increased back to 371 cubic metres per
second,

Regards,
Dan

Daniel Spiller

Director, Operations

SEQ Water Grid Manager

Phone: [ Fax: | vevie:
Visit: Level 15, 53 Albert Street Brishane

Post: PO Box 16205, City East QLD 4002

ABN: 14783 317 630

Please consider the environment before printing this email. it takes 10 litres of water to make one sheet of A4 paper.

Disclaimer

This email, together with any attachments, is intended for the named recipient{s) only; and may contain privileged and
confidential information. You understand that any privilege or confidentiality attached to this message is not waived, lost or
destroyed because you have recelved this message in error. If received in error, you are asked to inform the sender as quickly
as possible and delete this emall and any copies of this from your computer system network.

If not an intended recipient of this email, you must not copy, distribute or take any action(s) that relies on it; any form of
disclosure, modification, distribution and/or publication of this email is also prohibited. Whila all care has been taken, the SEQ
Water Grid Manager disclaims all liabllity for loss or damage to person or property arising from this message befng infected by a
computer virus or other contamination. Unless stated otherwise, this email represents only the views of the sender and not the
views of the SEQ Water Grid Manager and/or the Queensland Government.

This emall, together with any attachments, is intended for the named recipient(s) only; and may contain privileged and confidential
information. You understand thal any privilege or confidentiality attached to this message Is not waived, jost or destroyed because you have
received this message in error. If received in error, you are asked to inform the sender as quickly as possible and delete this emaif and any
copies of this from your computer system network.

If not an intended recipient of this email, you must not copy, distribute or take any action{s) that relies on it; any form of disclosure,
modification, distribution and/or publication of this email is also prohibited.

While all care has been laken, the SEQ Water Grid Manager disclaims all fiability for loss or damage to persen or property arising from this
message being infected by a compuler virus or other contamination. Unless staled otherwise, this email represents only the views of the
sender and not the views of the SEQ Waler Grid Manager andfor the Queensland Government.

1/04/2011






Page 1 of 3

From: Best Debbie

Sent:  Thursday, 24 February 2011 2:52 PM

To: Bradley John

Subject: FW: Request for post-fiood data [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED] FOR YOUR INFORMATION

John
If you go to the bottom of the email chain you will see request from Peter Baddiley from BoM
and then our responses.

Debbie.

Pebbin _Bast :

Deputy Director-General, Water and Ecosystem Outcomes Division
Telephone Mobile *

Email I

www.derm.qld.gov.au

Department of Environment and Resource Management
Level 13, 400 George Street, Brisbane Q 4000
GPO Box 2454, Brisbane Q 4001

From: Milligan Graeme

Sent: Thursday, 24 February 2011 2:46 PM

To: Best Debbie

Subject: FW: Request for post-flood data [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Fyi
This is the response to the Bureau - a follow up to my carlier e-mail
We are continuing to provide data as requested ( and registered)

Graeme M

From: Long Greg

Sent: Thursday, 24 February 2011 2:36 PM

To: Peter Baddiley; White Ian

Cc: Milligan Graeme; Cameron Alasdair; Martin Paul {Landcentre)
Subject: FW: Request for post-flood data [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Peter

Information as requested and supplied by our Brisbane Office below.

If you have any priority sites, please advise and I will endeavour to have our Brisbane Office
validate information or obtain survey data to progress. Hopefully, the end of next week will meet
your needs.

Please advise if you require clarification or additional information.

lan
For your records,

DRegards
Greg Long

1/04/2011
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Director, Water Accounting
Water Quality and Accounting

Teiephone- vobile | GG

Facsimile
www.derm.qld.gov.au

Department of Environment and Resource Management
41 George Street, Brisbane Q 4000
GPO Box 2454, Brishane Q 4001

Ao
oleants,

ﬂ,ﬁﬁ .\',y)_‘,l

CEANIEED GualiTY
REEMAGELINT SYSTEW
bl 15 A

Obtain real time stream flow data from

http:/fwww.derm.gld. gov.au/water/moniforing/current_data/map _qld.php

From: Cameron Alasdair

Sent: Thursday, 24 February 2011 2:26 PM

To: Long Greg

Cc: Martin Paul (Landcentre}; White Ian; Pearson Mark
Subject: RE: Request for post-flood data [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Greg,

1. A number of peak heights and slopes have been pegged but yet to be surveyed, however Helidon has
been surveyed in at 13.880m and estimated to have occurred at 15:10 on 10/01/2011,

The data recovered from the logger has helped in estimating this time.

| can also report that the Helidon control weir has been cleaned out and returned to normal operation. The
height data is again good although there may be some hunting due to the river end requiring some minor
repairs.

2.  We are currently working on all data gathered from this event and have extra staff coming next week to
assist in the validation process. We have also scheduled staff to survey all pegged slopes and peak heights
s0 hopefully .
will have validated height and flow data available by the end of next week for some of the Brisbane Valley
sites.

Ali,

From: Long Greg

Sent: Thursday, 24 February 2011 1:23 PM

To: Cameron Alasdair; White Ian

Cc: Peter Baddiley; Milligan Graeme; Aitken Ken

Subject: FW: Request for post-flood data [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Ali

Can you please advise me for response to Peter?
lan |

Please log in BOM requests

DRegards
Greg Long
Director, Water Accounting

1/04/2011
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Water Quality and Accounting -
Telephone I Vobilc NG

Facsimile | NG
www.derm.gld.gov.au

Department of Environment and Resource Management
41 George Street, Brishane Q 4000
GPO Box 2454, Brishane Q 4001

N
ALY

wes fay

CEATIFIED GUMALITY
MANAGEWENT SYSTES
Rk 115 - R

Obtain real time stream flow data from
hitp:Awww.derm. gid. gov.auiwater/monitoring/current_data/map gld.ohp

From: Peter Baddiley [mailto:

Sent: Thursday, 24 February 2011 1:13 PM

To: Long Greg

Cc: Peter Baddiley

Subject: Request for post-flood data [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Hi Greg

1. Do you have an estimated peak level from flood debris at gauging stations, especially at Helidon
gauging station ?

2. Are the gaugings (and revision to ratings?) taken during the 2010-2011 floods in southern Qid
_available, especially for the Brisbane R basin?

Appreciate any advice ydu can provide at this time.-
regards, peter

Peter Baddiley

Regional Hydrology Manager

Climate & Water Division

Bureau of Meteorology

Level 21, 69 Ann Strest

GPO Box 413, BRISBANE, QLD, AUSTRALIA 4001
Phone: Fax |
EMAIL

EMAIL for tlood matters:

WWW :www.bom gov.au

1/04/2011
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From: Best Debbie
Sent:  Friday, 25 February 2011 7:41 AM

To: Bradiey John
Subject: FW: Request for post-flood data [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
John

Simon’s advice re alignment of information between BCC and BOM.

I will give Simon the okay for the request I have underlined after you have seen this email.
Please check Graeme’s advice below. S
Debbic

Debbie,

This accords with what we provided to BCC in the letter, however we suggested that we would provide
updates once they were available in late March. Greg Long’s email suggests that they will be available in
early March. With your approval, | will contact BCC at an officer to officer level once the first aauging
records are validated (say Monday week or thereabouts) and find out whether this information is of
relevance to the BCC taskforce or whether they are happy to receive it through the BOM (who are
members of the BCC taskforce and are receiving the information from DERM directly (this is standard

practice).

What we said in the letter: -

"Validation of gauging station ratings curves is currently underway for a number of Seqwater and the
department's gauging locations. Extra resources have been committed to support the timely completion
of this work recognising the size of the flooding event, the need to continue to return gauging stations to
full operating conditions and the ongoing flood-gauging requirements. The department will provide
these updated ratings curves to council as they are validated. itis anticipated that the first updates
will be completed in late March and all validations will be finalised by the end of April.”

F think that this is low risk for us. Happy to check in with BCC if that is appropriate, but | think that there is
no need until we have the first validations completed. :

Regards,
Simon.

gpd““,Bﬂ”

Deputy Director-General, Water and Ecosystem Outcomes Division
Telephone Mobile*

Email

- www.derm.qld.gov.au

Department of Environment and Resource Management
Level 13, 400 George Street, Brisbane Q 4000
GPO Box 2454, Brisbane Q 4001

From: Milligan Graeme _

Sent: Thursday, 24 February 2011 5:41 PM

To: Best Debbie

Subject: FW: Request for post-flood data [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Note that the BOM are using the info from us in the input to the coronial investigation

I have not heard anything about us being involved in this

1/04/2011
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From: Peter Baddiley [mailto J EGEGNGNGNGNEEEEEE

Sent: Thursday, 24 February 2011 4:13 PM
TFo: Long Greg; White Ian

. Cc:! Milligan Graeme; Cameron Alasdalr Martin Paul (Landcentre)
Subject: RE: Request for post-flood data [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Thanks Greg ... that's great. 1 know everyone has a lot to do now to process information.

If ok, 1 will use that surveyed Helidon fiood peak in our reporting for a coronial investigation, but duly reference

the information to DERM and describe that it was surveyed post-flood,

regards, peter

Peter Baddiley

Regional Hydrology Manager

Climate & Water Division

Bureau of Mefeorology

Level 21, 69 Ann Sireet

GPO Box 413, BRISBANE, QLD, AUSTRALIA 4001

Phone: (+61) | NGNGNG:G0@ - :(+61)_
]

EMAIL;

EMAIL for flood matters: _

WWW :www.bom.gov.au

From: Long Greg [mailto G
Sent: Thursday, 24 February 2011 2:36 PM

To: Peter Baddiley; White Ian

Cc: Milligan Graeme; Cameron Alasdair; Martin Paul (Landcentre)
Subject: FW: Request for post-flood data [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Peter

Information as requested and supplied by our Brisbane Office below.

If you have any priority sites, please advise and 1 will endeavour to have our Brisbane Office ‘
validate information or obtain survey data to progress. Hopefully, the end of next week will meet

your needs.

Please advise if you require clarification or additional information.

Tan
For your records.

Greg Long

Director, Water Accounting

Water Quality and Accounting

Telephone IR Vobilc I
Facsimile IR

www derm.gld.qov.au

Department of Environment and Resource Management
41 George Street, Brishane Q 4000
GPO Box 2454, Brisbane Q 4001
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GERMFED QUALITY
MANLIEWENT SYSTER
ek 11 R LN R

Oblain real time sfream flow data from
hitp:Avww. derm.gld. gov. aufwater/monitoring/current data/map qld.php

From: Cameron Alasdair

Sent: Thursday, 24 February 2011 2:26 PM

To: Long Greg

Cc: Martin Paul (Landcentre); White Ian; Pearson Mark
Subject: RE: Request for post-flood data [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Greg,

1. A number of peak heights and slopes have been pegged but yet to be surveyed, however Helidon has
been surveyed in at 13.880m and estimated to have occurred at 15:10 on 10/01/2011.

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

2. We are currently working on all data gathered from this event and have extra staff coming next week to
assist in the validation process. We have also scheduled staff to survey all pegged slopes and peak heights
so hopefully

will have validated height and flow data available by the end of next week for some of the Brisbane Valley
sites. '

Ali.

From: Long Greg

Sent: Thursday, 24 February 2011 1:23 PM

To: Cameron Alasdair; White Tan

Cc: Peter Baddiley; Milligan Graeme; Aitken Ken

Subject: FW: Request for post-flood data [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Al

Can you please advise me for response to Peter?
fan

Please log in BOM requests

DRegards

Greg Long

Director, Water Accounting

Water Quality and Ac ting
Telephoneﬂ]w:obile_

Facsimile

www.derm.qld.gov.au

Department of Environment and Resource Management
41 George Street, Brisbane Q 4000
GPO Box 2454, Brisbane Q 4001
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QObtain real time stream flow data from
http:/iww. derm. gld. gov. au/water/monitoring/current_data/map gld.php

From: Peter Baddiley [mailto ||| | |

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
gauging station ? '

2. Are the gaugings (and revision to ratings?) taken during the 2010-2011 floods in southern Qld
available, especially for the Brisbane R basin?

Appreciate any advice you can provide at this time.
regards, peter

Peter Badditey

Regional Hydrology Manager

Climate & Water Division

Bureau of Meteorology

Level 21, 69 Ann Street
GPO Box 413, BRISBANE, QLD, AUSTRALIA 4001

phone: (+6 )N "~ - (s I

EMAIL "
EMAIL for flood matters:

WWW . www.bom.gov.au

Think B4U Print
1 ream of paper = 6% of a tree and 5.4kg CO2 in the atmosphere

3 sheets of A4 paper = 1 litre of water
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From: Cotter Claire

Sent: Friday, 25 February 2011 11:51 AM

To: ‘Shannon Jimmieson’

Cc: BRAY Neil; Hurman Cameron; Robson Chris; Bradley John; Smith_Roberts Megan
Subject: SVS Flood Impact Assessment Project

Attachments: flood-maps.pdf

Hi Shannon,

in response to your below request, | can advise:

1.

Whilst the BCC estimate of affected properties is around 14,500 properties the SVS estimate is
16,200 properties, we are working on the basis of a maximum of 18,000 properties. Inspections on
the flood areas is underway and will be completed prior to 25 March.

Spatial information includes Mapinfo with (a) various flood lines including the 2011 fiood iine
provided by the BCC ESRI model as well as the debris line calculated by our own cartographers.
The difference assists in estimating where flood splashes have occurred above the general flood
line. We also have the 1974 flood line so we can easily identify new areas on inundation. (b) we
have Lidar contour mapping to 0.25 metre which provides for very accurate flood depth
assessment. We have created three “"impact" categories (as defaults) based on inundation levels
and all of this information has been mapped in a way that allows the valuers to conduct accurate
field validation of data. As part of this process, interviews of property owners are being undertaken
and by the end of the project, we expect approximately 500 interviews will have been conducted.

The desktop exercise has been automated to link the properties, flood levels, known photography,
contours and basic Maplnfo imagery. We have also divided the city into a detailed map grid which
allows for a systematic inspection process to ensure all flooded streets are inspected. | attach a
scan of some of the images (3) showing different impact ranges in colour.,

Adjustments range from 10% to 25% for sites that are partially inundated without affecting the
accommodation level to sites where there is full site inundation and an upper level accommodation
would be affected.

If you require any further information, just iet me know.

Regards,

Claire

Claire Cotter (nee Kinnane)
Principal Advisor

State Valuation Services

Land and Indigenous Services

D
P:
F:
E:

W www.derm.gld.gov.au

epartment of Environment and Resource Management

Level 12, 400 George Street, Brisbane Q 4000

PO Bo

X 2454 Q 4002

From: Shannon Jimmieson [mailto:
Sent: Friday, 25 February 2011 10:02 AM
To: Cotter Claire

Subject: RE: Site Value

Thanks Claire, also in yesterday’s meeting with the Minister, Neil said he would send

1/04/2011
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up some lines around the 6 week flood impact assessment project the SVSis
undertaking — could you pls get something back to me on that by noon today?

Shannon Jimmieson
Office of the Minister for Environment and Resource Management

Ph:
Please consider the environment before printing this email
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